
Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

TR-115-SA6
Johnna Gonzalez <Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com> Mon, Feb 20, 2023 at 12:29 PM
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Hi Elliott,

 

Please see the coordinates below.  If you have additional questions, please let me know.

 

 

 

 

Thanks,

 

 

 

 

Johnna Gonzalez

ENV IRONMENTAL

 

100 N 3rd  Street
PO Box 191

Victor, CO 80860

M 719.313.0447

 

N E W M O N T. C O M

 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.newmont.com_&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=34TivbiBQUfNGacY6zBEltFRB2rDC0H0DH7_VAwE5pA&m=5QwR_Ry6W3Ea0Gp8SEaVoJhyPNmx3GohxrhD5iLQX0DUU_6ZzqckzATbbL8DVdB-&s=9GnFWjOmP4ku6mz95_bj_4MW-NUd6ln6ITeZZw375Jg&e=


From: Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 3:06 PM
To: Johnna Gonzalez <Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: TR-115-SA6

 

Hi Johnna, 

 

Can you provide me with the approximate coordinates of the Autonomous Haulage Tower Extension Project - Joe Dandy
location? 

 

Thank you! 

 

Elliott Russell 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Minerals Regulatory Program 

I am working remotely and can be reached at 303.903.4456

 

***Please note the Division's mailing address has changed***

 

P 303.866.3567 x8132 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.903.4456 

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

Elliott.Russell@state.co.us  |  https://drms.colorado.gov

 

 

On Wed, Feb 8, 2023 at 2:58 PM Norma Townley <Norma.Townley2@newmont.com> wrote:

Mr. Russell, attached please find correspondence in regards to TR-115-SA6.  If you have any questions or concerns
please reach out to Johnna.Gonzales@Newmont.com or Katie.Blake@Newmont.com.  Thank you.
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Norma Townley

Business Assistant | Newmont | T 719-851-4255

 

Newmont

Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mine

PO Box 191

100 N.3rd Street

Victor CO  80860

www.newmont.com

Email: Norma.Townley2@Newmont.com

 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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